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Conversation No. 14-1 

 

Date:  November 9, 1971 

Time:  10:27 am - 10:28 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Call from Tricia Nixon Cox 

 

[See Conversation No. 300-23A] 

 

Tricia Cox talked with the President. 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/08/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-001-w001] 

[Duration:  37s] 

 

 Telephone call 

  -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

  -White House operator 

 

 The President's schedule 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-2 

 

Date:  November 9, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:07 am and 11:57 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 
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[See Conversation No. 300-25] 

 

Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-3 

 

Date:  November 9, 1971 

Time:  11:57 am - 11:58 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Stephen B. Bull. 

 

[See Conversation No. 300-26] 

 

The President's schedule 

-Barber 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-4 

 

Date:  November 9, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:58 am and 1:49 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 300-29] 

 

Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-5 

 

Date:  November 9, 1971 

Time:  1:49 pm - 1:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Stephen B. Bull 

 

The President talked with Bull. 

 

[See Conversation No. 300-30] 

 

News summary 

-The President's perusal 

-Florida trip 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-6 

 

Date:  November 9, 1971 

Time:  4:24 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 300-40] 

 

Request for a call to Silvio O. Conte 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-7 

 

Date:  November 9, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:24 pm and 4:31 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 300-42] 

 

Status of call to Silvio O. Conte 
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Conversation No. 14-8 

 

Date:  November 9, 1971 

Time:  4:31 pm - 4:32 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Silvia O. Conte 

 

The President talked with Conte. 

 

[See Conversation No. 300-44] 

 

Conte's birthday 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-9 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 1:20 pm and 1:31 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-2] 

 

Request for a call to Arthur F. Burns 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-10 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  1:31 pm - 1:33 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 
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Arthur F. Burns 

 

The President talked with Burns. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-3] 

 

The President's trip to Chicago 

 

National economy 

-Reduction in discount rate 

-The President's forthcoming meeting with Wright Patman 

-Interest rates 

-The President's forthcoming meeting with Patman 

-Burns’ presence 

-Pauline (Tucker) Patman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-11 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 1:33 pm and 2:27 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-5] 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-12 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  2:27 pm - 2:28 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 
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Charles W. Colson 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-6] 

 

The President talked with Colson. 

 

The President's trip to Chicago 

 

National economy 

-Pay Board 

-George Meany 

-Forthcoming meeting, November 11 

-Regulations 

-Meany 

-Conversation with George P. Shultz, November 10 

-Convention 

-Wage increases 

-Frank E. Fitzsimmons’ efforts 

 

James R. (“Jimmy”) Hoffa 

-Possible clemency 

-Meany's views 

 

National economy 

-Fitzsimmons’ speech 

-Organized labor’s reaction 

-Phase II 

-Democrats 

 

Colson's meeting with Albert E. Sindlinger, November 9 

-Phone interview system 

 

The President's schedule 

-Return call 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-13 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 
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Time:  Unknown between 2:28 pm and 2:34 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-8] 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-14 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  2:34 pm - 2:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-9] 

 

Albert E. Sindlinger's operation 

-Colson's monitoring of phone interviews 

-Popular opinions 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-014-w001] 

[Duration:  52s] 

 

Albert E. Sindlinger's operation 

-Charles W. Colson's monitoring of phone interviews 

-Popular opinions 

    -Political questions 

     -The President 

     -Eugene J. McCarthy, George S. McGovern and Edmund S. Muskie 

     -Support for the President’s re-election 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

8 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 Albert E. Sindlinger's operation 

  -Charles W. Colson's monitoring of phone interviews 

   -Popular opinions 

-National economy 

-Wage-price freeze 

-Sampling 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-014-w002] 

[Duration:  42s] 

 

 Albert E. Sindlinger's operation 

  -Charles W. Colson's monitoring of phone interviews 

   -The President’s standing 

   -Gallup and Harris 

    -Edmund S. Muskie 

    -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

National economy 

-Henry E. Ford, II 

-Sindlinger's speech 

-Consumers 

-Businessmen 

-John F. Kennedy and Lyndon B. Johnson administrations 

-Retail sales 

-Big businessmen 

-Harvard, Wharton and Stanford Business schools 

-Tax Bill 

-Prospects for Christmas 
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-Labor union opinions 

-Prices 

-James T. Lynn's work 

-The President's program 

-Popular opinion 

-George P. Shultz 

 

The President's speeches in New York and Chicago, November 9 

-Content 

-Colson's conversation with Caspar W. Weinberger, November 10 

-Press coverage 

-Ronald L. Ziegler 

-Partisanship 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-014-w003] 

[Duration:  27s] 

 

 1972 campaign 

  -Democrats 

   -Public opinion 

    -Presidential candidates 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

National economy 

-Pay Board 

-Meany 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-15 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:45 pm and 2:50 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-11] 

 

Request for a call to Barry M. Goldwater 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-16 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  2:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-13] 

 

Request for a call to Richard J. Daley 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-17 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  2:51 pm - 2:54 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Barry M. Goldwater 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-14] 

 

The President talked with Goldwater. 

 

 

The President's previous meeting with Pat Boone and family 
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-Goldwater's speech in Atlanta 

 

The President's speeches in New York and Chicago, November 9 

-Response 

-National defense 

-Amchitka test 

-Soviet tests 

-Environment risks 

 

National defense 

-Goldwater's conversation with Melvin R. Laird 

-Fact sheets for Republicans 

-Amchitka test 

-Anti-ballistic missile [ABM] 

-Environmental impact 

-The President's efforts 

-Goldwater's possible conversation with James L. Buckley 

-Congress 

-Robert S. McNamara's legacy 

-Soviets 

-Arms Control 

-Henry A. Kissinger 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-18 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:54 pm and 3:09 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-15A] 

 

Richard J. Daley's location 

-Secretary 

-Location 
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Conversation No. 14-19 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  3:09 pm - 3:10 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Richard J. Daley 

[See Conversation No. 299-15B] 

 

The President talked with Daley. 

 

The President's visit to Chicago, November 9 

-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

-Sign 

-Speech 

 

Daley's son 

-Marriage 

 

Jack Reilly 

 

Unknown man 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-20 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  3:16 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-17] 

 

Request for a call to Tricia Nixon Cox 
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Conversation No. 14-21 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 3:16 pm and 3:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 299-19A] 

 

Tricia Nixon Cox 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-22 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:39 pm and 7:54 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 

-Location 

-Nelson A. Rockefeller 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-23 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:39 pm and 7:54 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to William E. Timmons 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-24 
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Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:39 pm and 7:54 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-25 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  7:54 pm - 8:03 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Charles W. Colson 

 

The President talked with Colson. 

 

National economy 

-Money supply 

-The President's letter to Arthur F. Burns 

-Discount rate 

-Stock market 

-Activity 

-Volume 

-Businessmen 

-Consumers 

-Discount rate 

-Colson's conversation with Daniel W. Hofgren 

-Burns 

-Prospects 

-Eliot Janeway's prediction 

-Walter W. Heller 

-Statement on Pay Board 

-Stock market 

-President of Eastman Dillon 
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-Conversation with Colson 

-Pay Board 

-Regulation 

-Labor and business reactions 

-Colson's conversation with Donald H. Rumsfeld, November 10 

-Colson's meeting with Rumsfeld and George P. Shultz, November 10 

 

Campaign practices 

-Edward M. Kennedy 

-Frank E. Fitzsimmons conversation with Colson 

-Fitzsimmons’ investigator 

-White House investigator 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-025-w002] 

[Duration:  2m 42s] 

 

 Republican fund-raising dinners 

  -Press coverage 

   -Demonstrations 

 

 Rhode Island 

  -Polls 

   -Becker 

    -Connecticut 

    -Poll taken on November 6, 1971 compared to February 1971 

  -John H. Chafee and Claiborne Pell 

  -Herbert F. DeSimone 

   -Gubernatorial campaign 

  -Polls 

   -The President compared to Hubert H. Humphrey and George C. Wallace 

   -The President compared to Edmund S. Muskie and George C. Wallace 

   -The President compared to Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

   -The President compared to George S. McGovern 

   -The President compared to John V. Lindsay 

   -New York 

   -Independents 
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    -The President’s approval rating 

  -Compared to Connecticut 

   -The President’s chances of winning 

   -Thomas J. Meskill 

    -Recent conversations with the President and Charles W. Colson 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

The President conferred with Julie Nixon Eisenhower at an unknown time. 

 

Entrance 

 

[End of conferral] 

 

Polls 

-Sindlinger's view 

-Economy 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-26 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  8:04 pm - 8:06 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

William E. Timmons 

 

The President talked with Timmons. 

 

Congressional activity 

-Foreign economic aid 

-Senate 

-William P. Rogers’ view 

-Vote 

-House of Representatives 

-John F. Seiberling's amendment 

-John G. Dow's amendment 
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-Continuing resolution 

-Michael J. Mansfield's amendment 

-Military procurement 

-Leslie C. Arends’ conversation with the President 

-Mansfield amendment 

-Secretary of Agriculture 

-Foreign Aid Authorization Bill 

-Thomas E. Morgan 

-William S. Mailliard 

-Appropriations Bill 

-Passage 

 

Republican fund-raising dinners 

-Foreign aid 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-27 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  8:07 pm - 8:20 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 

 

Kissinger's conversation with Nelson A. Rockefeller 

-The President's speech at New York fund-raising dinner 

-Rockefeller's view 

-William P. Rogers 

-Israeli negotiations 

-Rockefeller's opinion 

 

Robert C. Seamans, Jr. 

-The President’s opinion 

-The President's meeting with Laird 

-Kissinger's conversation with Laird 

 

The President's meeting with Rogers 

-Alexander M. Haig, Jr.'s conversation with Kissinger 
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-Vietnam negotiations 

-Public knowledge 

-Vietnam troop withdrawals 

-Announcement 

-Timing 

-Disclosure 

 

Kissinger's dinner with Newsweek editors, November 9 

-Indira Gandhi 

-John A. Scali 

-India-Pakistan 

-Interview with Gandhi 

-Edward M. Kennedy 

-Vietnam 

-Troop withdrawals 

-Deadlines 

-Calls to Kissinger 

-Mel Elfin, John[?] Osborne, Henry Hubbard[?] and Stewart J.O. Alsop 

-Foreign policy 

-People's Republic of China [PRC], Soviet Union and Vietnam 

 

Henry A. Grunwald 

-Conversation with Kissinger 

-Times "Man of the Year" 

-Willy Brandt 

 

Rogers and Laird 

-Conversation with the President and Kissinger 

-Kissinger's conversation with Haig 

-Motives 

-Support for the President 

 

Vietnam 

-Troop withdrawals 

-Laird 

-Possible action by Congress 

-Announcement 

 

The President's schedule 

-Brandt 

-Georges J.R. Pompidou 

-Rogers’ knowledge 
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-Foreign trip 

-Latin America 

-State of the Union 

 

Vietnam 

-Troop withdrawals 

-The President's forthcoming announcement 

-Laird 

-Rogers 

-Haig 

 

Rockefeller 

-The President's fund-raising speech, November 9 

-Kissinger's presence 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-28 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:20 pm and 8:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to George P. Shultz 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-29 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  8:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

George P. Shultz's location 
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Conversation No. 14-30 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:25 pm and 8:27 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-31 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  8:27 pm - 8:30 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 

 

Earl L. Butz 

-Clifford M. Hardin's resignation 

-Schedule 

-John N. Mitchell 

-Announcement of appointment as Secretary of Agriculture 

-Hardin 

-Selection process 

-Charles W. Colson 

-Schedule 

-Mitchell 

-The President 

-Announcement 

-Timing 

-Hardin's view 

 

The President's fund-raising speeches, November 9 

-Nelson A. Rockefeller's view 

-The President's conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 

-Californians' reaction 

-Air time 
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The President's participation in Veterans Day ceremony 

-Released statement 

-Ceremony 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-32 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:30 pm and 8:44 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Tricia Nixon Cox 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-33 

 

Date:  November 10, 1971 

Time:  8:44 pm - 8:48 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Tricia Nixon Cox 

 

The President talked with Tricia Cox. 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-033-w001] 

[Duration:  3m 51s] 
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 Republican fund-raising dinner in Boston 

  -Gerald R. Ford's speech 

  -The President's broadcast speech 

   -Technical set-up 

  -Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 

  -The President's speech 

   -Edward R. F. Cox's view 

   -Audience reaction 

  -Howard E. Cox and Anne C. B. (Finch) Cox’s attendance 

   -Family friend 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox's schedule 

  -November 12, 1971 

 

 Republican fund-raising dinners 

  -Lloyd B. Waring 

  -Chicago and New York 

   -Amounts raised 

  -Boston 

   -Amount raised 

   -Francis W. Sargent 

    -Remarks 

 

 Massachusetts politics 

  -Francis W. Sargent 

  -Edward W. Brooke 

 

 The President's schedule 

  -November 12, 1971 

   -Camp David 

  -November 13, 1971 

  -November 14, 1971 

   -Redskins/Bears football game 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-34 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 
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Time:  10:22 am - 10:26 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John N. Mitchell 

 

The President talked with Mitchell. 

 

[See Conversation No. 618-1] 

 

Earl L. Butz 

-Meeting with Mitchell 

-Mitchell’s opinion 

-Investigation by John D. Ehrlichman and John C. Whitaker 

-Meeting with Mitchell 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/31/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-034-w001] 

[Duration:  49s] 

 

 Earl L. Butz 

  -Meeting with John N. Mitchell 

   -Political work 

    -November 1971-November 1972 

   -Support 

   -Interest in politics 

    -Previous run in Indiana gubernatorial primary 

     -Clifford M. Hardin 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 Earl L. Butz 

-Organization of Agriculture Department 
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***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/31/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-034-w002] 

[Duration:  1m 30s] 

 

 The President's speeches, November 9, 1971 

  -Chicago 

  -Los Angeles fund-raising dinner 

   -John A. Mitchell's speech 

  -Chicago 

   -Public reaction 

   -The Vice President 

    -Reference 

    -Right-wing 

  -Los Angeles dinner 

   -Ronald W. Reagan 

    -Remarks 

   -Nelson A. Rockefeller 

   -Endorsements 

    - Nelson A. Rockefeller and Ronald W. Reagan 

   Ronald W. Reagan 

    -Endorsement 

     -Personal 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

Ronald W. Reagan 

-Health, Education and Welfare [HEW] programs 

-Mitchell's forthcoming meeting with Ehrlichman 

-John G. Veneman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-35 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:31 am and 12:50 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Henry A. Kissinger talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-5C] 

 

Request for a call to Helmut Sonnenfeldt 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-36 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:31 am and 12:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Henry A. Kissinger talked with Helmut Sonnenfeldt. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-5D] 

 

[The President can be heard in the background] 

 

Talking points for Arthur K. Watson 

-Georges J.R. Pompidou's schedule 

-Watson’s meeting with Pompidou 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-37 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:31 am and 12:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-5E] 

 

[The President can be heard in the background] 
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Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 

 

Ziegler's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-38 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  1:01 pm - 1:02 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

Haldeman talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-5F] 

Haldeman's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler 

-Timing of the President's announcement 

-American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-39 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  3:07 pm - 3:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John D. Ehrlichman 

 

Ehrlichman talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-15] 

 

Department of Agriculture organization 
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-Roy L. Ash 

-President’s Advisory Council on Executive Organizations 

-Chet Holifield 

-John B. Connally 

-Charls E. Walker 

-Earl L. Butz 

-Clifford M. Hardin 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-40 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 3:08 pm and 3:27 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-17] 

 

Request for a call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-41 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  3:27 pm - 3:30 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-19] 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 09/07/2018. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-041-w001] 
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[Duration:  1m 58s] 

 

 Resignation of Clifford M. Hardin 

  -Announcement November 11, 1971 

  -Replacement with Earl L. Butz 

   -Dwight D. Eisenhower Administration 

  -Clifford M. Hardin 

   -Business offer 

  -Paper stated Clifford M. Hardin was fired 

   -Untrue that President will make statement 

 

 The President’s schedule 

  -November 12, 1971 troop withdrawal announcement to press 

   -Work with Kissinger 

   -Will miss dinner 

  -Travel to Camp David on November 12, 1971 

  -National Security Council [NSC] meeting 5:00 pm 

  -Departure for Camp David 

  -Dinner at Camp David 

   -Tricia Nixon Cox’s schedule 

  -Departure time for Camp David 

 

 Arrival of Earl M. Butz and Mary E. (Powell) Butz 

  -Arrival of Martha L.W. Hardin 

  -Attendance of Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

Ivory Coast trip 

 

Delegation appointment 

-Republican National Committee [RNC] 

-Jeremiah Milbank 

-William F. (“Billy”) Graham 

-RNC 

-Robert Dunlop 

-Bernard J. ("Bunny") Lasker 

-Son and daughter 
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Conversation No. 14-42 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 3:30 pm and 3:32 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-20] 

 

Request for a call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-43 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 3:30 pm and 3:32 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-21] 

 

Request for a call to Thelma C. (“Pat’) Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-44 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  3:32 pm - 3:33 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-22] 

 

Delegation appointment 
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-Memorandum 

-Telephone call from Jeremiah Milbank 

-Recommendations 

-Call to Mrs. Nixon's Office 

-Robert Dunlop 

-Bernard J. ("Bunny") Lasker 

-Family 

-Financial arrangement 

-Mrs. Nixon 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-45 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  3:33 pm - 3:34 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

The President talked with Haldeman. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-24] 

 

Forthcoming announcement 

-Alexander P. Butterfield's call to Cabinet 

 

The President's conversation with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

-Jeremiah Milbank's call to Mrs. Nixon 

-Bernard J. ("Bunny") Lasker 

-Robert Dunlop 

 

Delegations 

-Criteria 

-Lasker 

-Haldeman 

-Rose Mary Woods 

-The President 
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-Henry A. Kissinger and William P. Rogers 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-46 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:19 pm and 4:22 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-27] 

 

Request for a call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-47 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  4:22 pm - 4:24 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked to the White House operator. 

 

Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

The President talked with Julie Eisenhower. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-28] 

 

The President's schedule 

-Photographs 

-Oliver F. (“Ollie”) Atkins 

-Old Executive Office Building [OEOB] office 

-Lincoln Sitting Room 

-Press announcement for November 12 

-Camp David 

-Julie Eisenhower 
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-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

Julie Eisenhower's schedule 

-Festival at Ford's Theatre 

-Publicity 

-Camp David 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/05/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-047-w001] 

[Duration:  4s] 

 

 The President’s schedule 

  -Camp David 

  -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s recommendation 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 The President’s schedule 

-David N. Parker 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

-Trips 

-John K. Andrews, Jr. 

-First Family remarks 

-Work 

-Mrs. Nixon 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/05/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-047-w002] 

[Duration:  7s] 

 

 Dogs with President 
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  -King Timahoe 

  -Wendy 

  -Sasha 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-48 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:24 pm and 4:29 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-30] 

 

Request for a call to Hugh Scott 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-49 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  4:29 pm - 4:32 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Hugh Scott 

 

The President talked with Scott. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-32A] 

 

Scott's birthday 

-Spiro T. Agnew's birthday 

 

Senate votes 
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-Scott's leadership 

-John C. Stennis amendment 

 

Foreign military aid 

-Scott's statements 

-The President's speeches, November 9 

-Korea 

-Vietnam 

-Michael J. Mansfield's speech 

-Votes of Richard S. Schweicker and Lowell P. Weicker 

 

Henry A. Kissinger talked with Scott at an unknown time. 

 

Scott's birthday 

 

Military Procurement Bill conference report 

-Norris Cotton 

-Congressional unity 

 

Scott's birthday 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-50 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 4:32 pm and 4:36 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-32B] 

 

Request for a call to John C. Stennis 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-51 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 
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Time:  4:36 pm - 4:37 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John C. Stennis 

 

The President talked with Stennis. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-32C] 

 

Foreign aid program 

-Senate vote on Stennis amendment 

-Military 

-Vietnam, Korea and Cambodia 

-Stennis’ work 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-52 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:20 pm and 5:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-34] 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-53 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  5:25 pm - 5:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
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[See Conversation No. 298-35] 

 

National economy 

-Pay Board 

-Meeting  

-George Meany 

-Prospects 

-Building trades convention 

-Phase II 

-Meany 

-Bill in Wright Patman's committee 

-Wage retroactivity 

-Price Board 

-Business community's possible reaction 

-Guidelines 

-C. Jackson Grayson 

-Pay Board 

-Schedule 

-Standard decision 

-Stock market 

-Activity 

-Closing figures 

-Colson's conversation with James F. Cleary 

-Eastman Dillon 

-Equity market 

-Discount rate 

-Government Security rate 

-Arthur F. Burns 

-Burns’ luncheon, November 11 

-Discount rate 

-Reaction 

-Tax Bill 

-Business reaction 

-Machine tool industry 

-John B. Connally's forthcoming speech, November 16 

-Donald T. Regan 

-Peter M. Flanigan's view 

-Connally's forthcoming speech, November 16 

-Relations with business community 

-Consumer demand 

-Retail sales 
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-Spiro T. Agnew 

-National Association of Manufacturers [NAM] 

-Chamber of Commerce 

-Business Council 

-Consumer demand 

-Money supply 

-Burns 

-Flanigan 

-Conversation with the President 

-George P. Shultz's view 

-Business psychology 

-Stock market 

-Money supply 

-Volume 

-Consumer confidence 

-Cleary's view 

-Liquidity 

-Foreign policy concerns 

-Cambodia 

-Consumer demand 

-Shultz's view 

-Albert E. Sindlinger's projections of auto sales 

-Colson's meeting with Union Carbide officials 

-Business community 

-Connally 

-Burns 

-Paul W. McCracken 

-Agnew's forthcoming speech to NAM 

-Maurice H. Stans 

-Schedule 

-Connally 

-Foreign policy concerns 

 -European economy 

-Status 

 

Foreign aid program 

-Vote on Stennis amendment, November 11 

-Economic aid vote, November 10 

-Military Aid Bill 

 

 

***************************************************************** 
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[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/05/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-053-w002] 

[Duration:  3m 12s] 

 

 Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

  -Bill in Massachusetts 

   -Change primary election rules 

    -Candidacy 

    -Charles W. Colson’s recommendation 

  -Staff member's request of census bureau 

   -Requested demographic data of all 50 states 

 

 Forthcoming Harris poll 

  -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy rising 

  -Edmund S. Muskie dropping 

   -Dick Stewart [Press Secretary for Muskie] 

    -Comments to Boston Globe staff member 

     -Comment relayed to Charles W. Colson's former law partner 

     -Campaign in a panic 

     -Contributions 

     -Morale is bad 

     -Kennedy 

 

 Edmund S. Muskie 

  -Sindlinger 

   -Shows a decline 

   -Harris and Gallup also show a decline 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

National economy 

-Economists' views 

-Eliot Janeway 

-George Kotona of University of Michigan 

-Time-Life and Fortune 

-Consumer confidence 

-Walter E. Heller, John Kenneth Galbraith and Alan Greenspan 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

39 

-Gross National Product [GNP] 

-Burns 

-Donald H. Rumsfeld's activities 

-Price Board [Commission] 

-Pay Board 

-Phase II 

-Foreign policy concerns 

-Colson's schedule 

-Connally and Agnew 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-54 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:50 pm and 6:11 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-37] 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-55 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:50 pm and 6:11 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-38] 

 

Colson's schedule 

-William L. Safire 

-National economy 
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Conversation No. 14-56 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:50 pm and 6:11 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-41] 

 

Request for a call to William L. Safire 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-57 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  6:11 pm - 6:16 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with William L. Safire. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-42] 

 

Briefing book for press conference 

 

National economy 

-The President's previous conversation with Charles W. Colson 

-The President's forthcoming press conference 

-Albert E. Sindlinger's prediction 

-John B. Connally 

 

Press conference 

-Briefing book 

-Safire's preparation 

-Preparation 

-Vietnam 

-Troop withdrawal 
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-Dan Rather's possible questioning 

-Politics 

-Edward M. Kennedy's comments on Ireland 

-Edmund S. Muskie's comments on a black Vice President 

-Patrick J. Buchanan's preparation of briefing book 

-Politics 

-Ripon Society 

 

The President's speech in Chicago, November 9 

-Ronald L. Ziegler's comments on press reaction 

-Politics 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-58 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:16 pm and 6:21 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-43] 

 

Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-59 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  6:21 pm - 6:29 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Ronald L. Ziegler 

 

The President talked with Ziegler. 
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[See Conversation No. 298-44] 

 

Secretary of Agriculture 

-The President's announcement 

-Press coverage 

-Clifford M. Hardin's resignation 

-Reasons 

-Washington Post story 

-Washington Star 

-Ziegler's briefing 

-Corn prices 

-Earl L. Butz 

 

Foreign aid program 

-Vote on Stennis Amendment 

-Ziegler's statement 

 

Daniel L. Schorr 

-Frederic V. Malek's office's investigation 

-Environmental Council appointment 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 

-Ziegler's statement 

-The President's forthcoming press conference 

-Ziegler's statement on Sigma Delta Chi function 

-Possible national Security leak 

-New York Times 

-Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] 

-Ziegler's statements 

-Fletcher story 

-Catholic story 

-Phase II story 

 

Butz 

-Speeches 

-The President's mother, Hannah Milhous Nixon 

-Background 

-Reorganization of Agriculture Department 

-Priorities of reorganized Department 

-Ziegler's statements 

-The President's announcement 

-Reaction 

-Butz, Hardin 
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The President's speeches, November 9 

-Press reaction 

-The President's previous conversation with William L. Safire 

-Politics 

 

The President's forthcoming press conference 

-Possible questions 

-Foreign policy 

-Phase II 

-Peoples Republic of China [PRC] 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-60 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:30 pm and 6:55 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-45A] 

 

[Henry A. Kissinger can be heard in the background] 

 

Request for a call to John J. McCloy 

-Kissinger's office 

-Phone number 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-61 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:30 pm and 6:55 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-45B] 
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Request for a call to John J. McCloy 

-Henry A. Kissinger 

 

Henry A. Kissinger talked with the White House operator at an unknown time. 

 

-Telephone number 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-62 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:30 pm and 6:55 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Henry A. Kissinger talked with the White House operator. 

 

John J. McCloy 

 

Kissinger talked with McCloy. 

 

[See Conversation No. 298-45C] 

 

Kissinger's conversation with the President 

-Kissinger's meeting with McCloy 

-US relations with Europe 

-Mutual and Balanced Force Reduction [MBFR] 

-North Atlantic Treaty Organization [NATO] Ambassadorship 

-McCloy 

-Stature 

-European relations 

-Time of service 

-Complications 

-McCloy's statements at General Advisory Committee meeting 

-Role 

-McCloy's schedule 

-Kissinger 
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Conversation No. 14-63 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:30 pm and 7:11 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Unintentional telephone call 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-64 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:30 pm and 7:11 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to William Proxmire 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-65 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  7:11 pm - 7:13 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

William Proxmire 

 

The President talked with Proxmire. 

 

Proxmire's birthday 

-Clark MacGregor 

-Hugh Scott 

 

National economy 
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Green Bay Packers 

-John Brockington 

-The President's conversation with Woody Hayes 

-Larry Brown 

 

Proxmire's birthday 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-66 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:13 pm and 7:15 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-67 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:13 pm and 7:15 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

The President talked with Haldeman. 

 

Greetings 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-68 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  7:15 pm - 7:19 pm 
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Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Bad phone connection with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

The President talked with Haldeman between 7:15 pm and 7:19 pm. 

 

Delegation to Africa 

-Bernard J. ("Bunny") Lasker 

-Size 

-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon, William F. (“Billy”) Graham and Lasker 

-Liberia 

-Transportation arrangements 

-Schedules 

-Titles 

 

Peter G. Peterson 

-Role with administration 

-Japan 

-Commerce Department 

-Family 

-Present position 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-69 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  7:22 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-70 
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Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  7:24 pm - 7:26 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Henry A. Kissinger 

 

Kissinger talked with the President. 

 

Return call 

 

Kissinger's schedule 

 

John J. McCloy 

-Possible role with administration 

-Cabinet and National Security Council [NSC] 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-71 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  7:30 pm - 7:39 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 

 

The President talked with Rebozo between 7:30 pm and 7:39 pm. 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-071-w001] 
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[Duration:  3m 18s] 

 

 Jane Lucke 

  -Encounter with Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo and [first name unknown] Blumenthal 

   -New York City 

   -Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo's conversation with Robert H. [Abplanalp?] 

 

 The President's speeches in New York and Chicago, November 9, 1971 

  -The President’s schedule 

  -Nelson A. Rockefeller 

   -Endorsement 

  -Jacob K. Javits 

  -Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 

 

 Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo's schedule 

  -"21" 

  -Mercurio's 

  -Robert H. [Abplanalp?] 

 

 The President's speech in New York, November 9, 1971 

  -Robert H. [Abplanalp?] 

  -Air Force One 

  -Robert H. [Abplanalp?] 

  -Hobart D. (“Hobe”) Lewis and Donald McI. Kendall 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

Hobart D. (“Hobe”) Lewis 

-The President's forthcoming trip to People's Republic of China [PRC] 

-Reporter from Reader's Digest 

-Newsday 

 

The President's speeches, November 9 

-Politics 

-Reaction 

 

The President's schedule 

-Camp David 

-Press announcement 

-Rose Mary Woods 

-Possible call from Rebozo 
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***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Privacy (D) reviewed under deed of gift 12/23/2022. Segment cleared for 

release.] 

[Privacy] 

[014-071-w002] 

[Duration:  23s] 

 

 Rose Mary Woods 

  -Health 

  -November 10, 1971 meeting with the President 

  -Possible telephone call from Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 

   -Invitation 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-72 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  7:40 pm - 7:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-072-w001] 

[Duration:  4m 14s] 

 

 Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s schedule 

  -November 11, 1971 dinner 

   -American Women in Radio and Television [?] 
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 The President's schedule 

  -Camp David 

  -Vietnam troop withdrawal announcement 

  -National Security Council [NSC] meeting 

 

 Camp David 

  -Rose Mary Woods 

  -Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 

   -Previous November 11, 1971 conversation with the President 

  -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s schedule 

 

 The President's Chicago speech, November 9, 1971 

  -Los Angeles dinner 

   -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s conversation with Mamie G. D. Eisenhower 

   -Attendance by friends of Mamie G. D. Eisenhower 

   -Reaction 

 

 Camp David 

  -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s schedule 

   -November 13, 1971 

  -Lyndon B. Johnson’s family 

   -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

  -Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo and Rose Mary Woods 

   -Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo's birthday 

    -Cake 

     -Type 

     -November 13, 1971 

 

 Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

  -Speeches 

  -Events 

 

 Tricia Nixon Cox's schedule 

 

 Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s schedule 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-73 
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Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  7:46 pm - 7:47 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Henry A. Kissinger 

 

Kissinger talked with the President. 

 

The President's forthcoming announcement 

-Japanese 

-John B. Connally 

-State Department 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-74 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:47 pm and 7:48 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-75 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  7:48 pm - 7:51 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 

 

Networks' coverage 

-The President's Veterans Day ceremony 
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-American Broadcasting Company [ABC], Columbia Broadcasting System 

[CBS], National Broadcasting Corporation [NBC] 

-Thomas E. Jarriel 

-Agriculture Department announcement 

-ABC, CBS 

-Clifford M. Hardin 

-Earl L. Butz's statement 

-Corn prices 

-The President's statement 

-ABC, NBC, CBS 

-Reorganization 

-ABC 

-Senate vote on John C. Stennis Amendment 

-ABC 

-Bob Clark 

-ABC news 

 

Misuse of Government agencies 

-Daniel L. Schorr 

-Investigation 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-76 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  8:19 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 297-2] 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-77 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 
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Time:  Unknown between 8:19 pm and 8:24 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 297-4] 

 

Charles W. Colson's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-78 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  8:24 pm - 8:25 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Charles W. Colson 

 

The President talked with Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 297-6] 

Arthur F. Burns 

-Statement in New York 

-Inflation 

-Effect on audience 

-Colson's forthcoming conversation with James F. Cleary 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-79 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:25 pm and 8:48 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 
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[See Conversation No. 297-8] 

 

Request for a call to Rose Mary Woods 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-80 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  8:48 pm - 8:49 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 

 

[See Conversation No. 297-9] 

 

Woods 

-Health 

-Schedule 

-Camp David 

-Woods’ aunt 

-White House church service, November 14 

-Woods’ attendance 

-Tour of White House 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-81 

 

Date:  November 11, 1971 

Time:  9:13 pm - 9:21 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Charles W. Colson 

 

Colson talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 297-12] 
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National economy 

-Arthur F. Burns 

-Statement in New York to New York Stock Exchange [NYSE] 

-Colson's conversations 

-Money supply 

-Stock market 

-James Cleary's views 

-Bernard J. ("Bunny") Lasker's views 

-Albert H. Gordon's views 

-Ralph D. Denunzio and Gustave L. Levy 

-John B. Connally and Henry A. Kissinger 

-Burns 

-Statement in New York 

-The President's role 

-Labor 

-Money supply 

-Federal Reserve Board 

-Cleary's views 

-Lasker's views 

-Stock market 

-Lasker 

-Burns 

-Statement in New York 

-Views of Levy, Cleary and Gordon 

-Story regarding White House pressure 

-Washington Post 

-William L. Safire and Peter M. Flanigan 

-Stock market 

-Gordon's view 

-Profits 

-Foreign policy concerns 

-Phase II 

-Connally's forthcoming speech, November 16 

-Pay Board 

-George Meany's conversation with Frank E. Fitzsimmons 

-George P. Shultz's conversation with Meany 

-Labor participation 

 

The President conferred with an unknown person at an unknown time. 

 

[Unintelligible] 
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[End of conferral] 

 

-Fitzsimmons’ call to Colson, November 11 

-Arnold R. Weber 

-Shultz's call to Meany, November 10 

-Votes of Benjamin F. Biaggini and Rocco Siciliano, November 11 

-Regulations 

-Connally 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-82 

 

Date:  November 12, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 10:06 am and 12:10 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 297-25] 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-83 

 

Date:  November 12, 1971 

Time:  12:10 pm - 12:29 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Charles W. Colson 

 

The President talked with Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 297-26] 
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National economy 

-Stock market 

-International situation 

-Volume 

-Price Board [Commission] 

-Business’ reaction 

-Labor 

-Peter M. Flanigan 

-Conversation with Colson 

-Business leaders 

-Possible fact sheets 

-Herbert G. Klein 

-Unemployment, interest rates and prices 

-Freeze 

-Effects 

-Labor 

-Pay Board 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-083-w002] 

[Duration:  12s] 

 

 National economy 

  -The President's speech in New York, November 9, 1971 

   -Reaction of attendees 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

National economy 

-Albert E. Sindlinger 

-Stock market 

-International concerns 

-Connally 

-Negotiations 

-Forthcoming statements 

-Stock market 
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-Peter M. Flanigan and William L. Safire 

-Albert H. Gordon's view 

-Rowland Evans and Robert D. Novak column 

-Discount rate 

-Lee Cohn's [sp?] article in the Washington Star, November 11 

-Burns 

-Federal Reserve Board 

-Flanigan 

-George P. Shultz's schedule 

-Businessmen 

-Reaction to Price Commission regulations 

-George Meany 

 

Campaign practices 

-Edward M. Kennedy 

-Cartoon from England 

-Distribution 

-Reproduction 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/22/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-083-w004] 

[Duration:  30s] 

 

 Campaign practices 

  -Edward M. (“Ted”) Kennedy 

   -Articles regarding possible candidacy 

    -Edmund S. Muskie 

    -Chappaquiddick 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

Daniel L. Schorr investigation 

-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] activities 

-Leak from White House 

-Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] 

-Frank Stanton's call to Colson 
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-Leak from White House 

-John A. Scali 

-Purpose 

-Leak from White House 

-Scali's view 

-Colson's conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman, November 12 

-Reporter, [Forename unknown] Claussen [sp?] 

-Richard G. Kleindienst 

-Calls to Colson 

-Klein and Robert H. Finch 

-Time 

-Investigation of files 

 

Phosphates 

-John C. Whitaker's invitation to Colson 

-Jesse Steinfeld 

 

White House leaks 

-Effect 

 

Schorr investigation 

-Ronald L. Ziegler's statement 

-Frederic V. Malek's office 

-Environmental concerns 

-Leaks from White House 

 

White House leaks 

-Hugh S. Sidey's statement 

-Press’ view 

-Peoples Republic of China [PRC] trip 

-Soviet Union trip 

 

Press 

-Howard K. Smith 

-William S. White 

-Dick Wilson 

 

Edith Efron's book, The News Twisters 

-Sales 

-Clarence J. ("Bud") Brown's conversation with Colson 

-Congressional hearings 
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Conversation No. 14-84 

 

Date:  November 12, 1971 

Time:  2:36 pm - 2:38 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John D. Ehrlichman 

 

Ehrlichman talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 297-40] 

 

Ehrlichman's memo regarding Elliot L. Richardson 

 

The President's veto of an education bill 

-The President's possible statement 

-Richardson 

-Robert H. Finch 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-85 

 

Date:  November 12, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:38 pm and 11:59 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

John D. Ehrlichman talked with the White House operator. 

 

John N. Mitchell 

 

Mitchell talked with Ehrlichman. 

Ronald W. Reagan 

-Department of Health, Education and Welfare [HEW] 

-John G. Veneman's comments on welfare reform 

-Welfare reform 
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-Call to Spiro T. Agnew 

-Negotiations with Elliot L. Richardson 

-Number of slots 

-Nelson A. Rockefeller 

-Timing 

-Forthcoming conversation with Mitchell 

 

[Forename unknown] Seller 

-Communication with Mitchell 

-Federal Bureau of Investigation [FBI] 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-86 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 1:14 pm and 1:18 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 296-1] 

 

Request for a call to John B. Connally 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-87 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  1:18 pm - 1:19 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John B. Connally 

The President talked with Connally. 

 

[See Conversation No. 296-3] 
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The President's schedule 

-Connally 

-Idanell B. (“Nellie”) Connally and Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

-Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

-Movie 

 

The President's conversation with Lyndon B. Johnson 

-Connally's call to Johnson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-88 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:00 pm and 5:01 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 296-14] 

 

Request for a call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-89 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  5:01 pm - 5:02 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 

 

[See Conversation No. 296-15] 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 04/29/2019. 
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Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-089-w001] 

[Duration:  30s] 

 

 Dinner with John B. Connally and Idanell (Brill) (“Nellie”) Connally, November 14, 1971 

  -Location 

   -Red Room 

  -Meeting place 

   -Oval Room 

   -Map Room 

  -Time 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-90 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  8:58 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to George E. Allen 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-91 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:58 pm and 9:19 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

Call to George E. Allen 

-Location 

-Secretary 
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-Return call 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-92 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:58 pm and 9:19 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to John H. Terry 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-93 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  9:19 pm - 9:29 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

George E. Allen 

 

The President talked with Allen. 

 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/23/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-093-w001] 

[Duration:  9m 26s] 

 

 Redskins 

  -Previous game 

   -Larry Brown 

   -Scoring 
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   -Charley Harraway 

    -Injury 

   -Charley Taylor, Larry Smith and Larry Brown 

   -Larry Smith 

    -Los Angeles Rams 

   -Christian A. (“Sonny”) Jurgenson 

   -Bobby Douglas 

    -Performance 

   -George E. Allen's conversation with unknown writer 

    -Dick Butkus and Jack Pardee 

  -Standing 

  -Forthcoming game 

   -Dallas Cowboys 

    -Location of game 

    -Score of Dallas Cowboys November 14, 1971 game 

    -The President's potential attendance 

    -Jerry Smith 

  -Previous game 

   -Tight end 

    -Roy Jefferson and Boyd Dowler 

    -Mack Alston 

  -Forthcoming game 

   -Larry Brown and Charley Harraway 

   -Richard Petitbon 

    -Injuries 

    -Jon Jaqua 

   -Christian A. (“Sonny”) Jurgenson 

    -Billy Kilmer 

   -Clifton McNeill 

  -Previous game 

   -Offensive balance 

   -Tommy Mason 

    -Injuries 

  -Forthcoming game 

   -Tommy Mason, Larry Brown and Charley Harraway 

   -Dallas Cowboys 

  -Previous game 

   -Defensive effort 

   -Curt Knight's field goal attempt 

    -Wind 

    -Distance 

   -Christian A. (“Sonny”) Jurgenson 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

67 

   -Incomplete pass to Clifton McNeill 

   -Bobby Douglas's performance 

   -Defense 

   -Field goals 

   -Touchdowns 

  -Popular opinion 

  -Forthcoming game 

   -Dallas Cowboys 

    -Christian A. (“Sonny”) Jurgenson 

     -Billy Kilmer 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-94 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  9:30 pm - 9:31 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John H. Terry 

 

The President talked with Terry. 

 

Terry's birthday 

-William E. Timmons 

 

Terry's support 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-95 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  9:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 
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Request for a call to Ralph A. Sambuchi 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-96 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  9:46 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Willis O. Preston, Jr. 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-97 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:46 pm and 9:56 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Donald Smith 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-98 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  9:56 pm - 9:58 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Willis O. Preston, Jr. 

 

The President talked with Preston. 
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Newspaper story regarding Preston 

 

Preston's letter to the President 

-White House staff 

 

Preston's family 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-99 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  10:04 pm - 10:05 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Ralph A. Sambuchi 

 

The President talked with Sambuchi. 

 

Washington Star story regarding Sambuchi 

-Location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-100 

 

Date:  November 14, 1971 

Time:  10:37 pm - 10:39 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Donald Smith 

-Location 

 

The President talked with Smith. 
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News story regarding Smith 

-Award 

 

Smith's activities 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-101 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:45 am and 10:03 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 618-11A] 

 

Request for a call to John B. Connally 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-102 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  10:03 am - 10:05 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John B. Connally 

 

The President talked with Connally. 

 

[See Conversation No. 618-11B] 

 

Greetings 

 

Event at White House, November 14 

-Red Room 

-Mamie (Doud) Eisenhower 
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Henry A. Kissinger's schedule 

-Meeting with Connally 

 

Cabinet schedule 

-Connally 

-John A. Volpe 

-Connally 

-William P. Rogers 

-Phase II 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-103 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  11:09 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 618-18A] 

 

Request for a call to Paul F. Healy 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-104 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 11:10 am and 11:23 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 618-19A] 

 

Paul F. Healy's location 
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Conversation No. 14-105 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:13 pm and 2:19 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 618-37] 

 

Request for a call to Howard H. Baker, Jr. 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-106 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  2:20 pm - 2:21 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Howard H. Baker, Jr. 

 

The President talked with Baker. 

 

[See Conversation No. 617-10A] 

 

Baker's birthday 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-107 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  5:55 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 617-20] 

 

Request for a call to John B. Connally 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-108 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown after 5:55 pm until 6:03 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John B. Connally 

 

The President talked with Connally. 

 

[See Conversation No. 617-22] 

 

Pending legislation 

-Connally's advice 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 

-The President's meeting with congressional leaders 

 

Michael J. Mansfield 

 

National economy 

-Cost of Living Council 

-Donald H. Rumsfeld 

-Pay Board 

-Wage retroactivity 

-George E. Allen 

-Dwight D. Eisenhower, Harry S. Truman 

-Views regarding stock market 

-Phase II 

 

Henry A. Kissinger 

-Conversation with Connally regarding international economic concern 
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-Views regarding Connally's stand 

 

Connally's conversation with Paul A. Volcker 

 

Connally 

-Trip to Vietnam 

-Possible attacks by Democrats 

 

Schedule 

-Quadriad 

 

National economy 

-Money supply 

-Arthur F. Burns 

-The President's conversation with Allen 

 

Quadriad 

-Haldeman 

 

Connally's schedule 

-Haldeman 

-George P. Shultz 

-The President 

-Schedule 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-109 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:03 pm and 6:04 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 617-23A] 

 

Request for a call to Hugh Scott 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-110 
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Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:03 pm and 6:04 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 617-23B] 

 

Request for a call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-111 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  6:04 pm - 6:09 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Hugh Scott 

 

The President talked with Scott. 

 

[See Conversation No. 617-23C] 

The President's schedule 

 

Michael J. Mansfield's meeting 

-George D. Aiken and J. William Fulbright 

-Continuing resolution for foreign aid 

-Amount proposed 

 

Continuing resolution for foreign aid 

-Allen J. Ellender's schedule 

-Committee 

-Fulbright's views 

-Language 

-Mansfield Amendment 

-Cooper-Church Amendment 

-Ellender's announcement 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

76 

 

Scott's meeting with Milton R. Young, Mansfield and Ellender 

-Ellender's movie 

-The President's viewing 

 

The President's meeting with congressional leaders 

 

The President's schedule 

-Ellender's movie 

-Young 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-112 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  6:09 pm - 6:10 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 

 

[See Conversation No. 617-23D] 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 07/03/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-112-w001] 

[Duration:  37s] 

 

 The President's schedule 

  -Dinner 

  -Stephen B. Bull 

  -John B. Connally 

 

 Julie Nixon Eisenhower's schedule 

  -Play 

   -Man of La Mancha 

  -Trip to Cleveland 
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   -Ralph J. Perk 

    -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s opinion 

   -Editor of newspaper 

    -Meeting 

   -Interview 

   -TV coverage 

  -Paul F. Healy's article 

   -Comments on the article 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-113 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:56 pm and 7:03 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-114 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  7:03 pm - 7:20 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

The President's meeting with congressmen 

-Michael J. Mansfield 

-Continuing resolution on foreign aid 

-Presidential involvement 

-George H. Mahon, Gerald R. Ford and Hugh Scott 

-George P. Shultz's view 

 

National economy 

-Stock market 
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-Volume 

-John B. Connally's forthcoming speech 

-Balance of payments 

-International Monetary matters 

-Balance of payments 

-Harold C. Passer's story 

-Maurice H. Stans’ speech 

-Business confidence 

-Journal of Commerce [?] 

-The President's meeting with Cost of Living Council 

-Press coverage 

-Stock market 

-George E. Allen's view 

-Paul W. McCracken 

-Memorandum to the President regarding retail sales 

-Wall Street Journal article 

-Retail sales 

-[Forename unknown] O'Reilly [sp?] 

-The President's schedule 

-Retail sales 

 

The President's previous press conference 

-Allen's view 

-Newsmagazine stories 

-Newsweek 

-Time 

-Television coverage 

-Democratic criticism 

-Edmund S. Muskie 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/23/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-114-w002] 

[Duration:  3m 17s] 

 

 Polls 

  -Gallup 

   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
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  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s previous conversation with the President 

  -Harris 

  -Charles W. Colson’s November 14, 1971 conversation with the President 

  -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman’s previous conversation with the President 

  -Edmund S. Muskie 

   -Second choice of Democratic voters 

   -March 1971 compared with November 1971 

  -Charles W. Colson's conversation with Louis Harris 

   -The President's previous press conference 

  -Gallup 

  -Charles W. Colson's conversations at Marine Corps birthday ball 

   -November 13, 1971 

   -The President's standing 

   -Edward M. (‘Ted”) Kennedy and Edmund S. Muskie 

   -Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson 

   -The public mood 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

Pending legislation in House of Representatives 

-Edward P. Boland 

-Mahon 

-Cooper-Church Amendment 

 

The President's forthcoming press conference 

-Television coverage 

-Timing 

-John W. Chancellor program 

 

National economy 

-Housing 

-Figures 

-Inflation 

-Stock market 

-Allen's view 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-115 
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Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  7:23 pm - 7:26 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Henry A. Kissinger 

 

Kissinger talked with the President. 

 

United Nations [UN] 

-People's Republic of China [PRC] delegate's speech 

-William P. Rogers’ views 

-Possible response 

-Timing 

-Content 

-State Department's response 

-Motivation 

 

Kissinger's meeting with the Earl of Cromer [George R.S. Baring] 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-116 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:26 pm and 7:42 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to John D. Ehrlichman 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-117 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:26 pm and 7:42 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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An unknown person talked with the White House operator. 

 

Unintentional pick-up of telephone receiver 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-118 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  7:42 pm - 7:45 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 

 

Previous Cabinet meeting 

-John A. Volpe 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's conversation with the President 

-Ethnic background 

-William P. Rogers and Melvin R. Laird 

 

Transpo '72 

Previous Cabinet meeting 

-Volpe 

-Elliot L. Richardson 

-Presentation 

-The President's response 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-119 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  7:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to F. Donald Nixon 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 

 

Tape Subject Log 

(rev. 1/24) 

 

 
 

82 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-120 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:50 pm and 7:54 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

F. Donald Nixon's location 

-Return call 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-121 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  7:54 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-122 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:54 pm and 8:01 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 

-Return call 
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Conversation No. 14-123 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:54 pm and 8:01 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to John W. Rollins 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-124 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  8:01 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Edward C. Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-125 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:01 pm and 8:05 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

John W. Rollins’ location 

-Call placement 
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Conversation No. 14-126 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:01 pm and 8:05 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

Edward C. Nixon 

-Nixon's location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-127 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  8:05 pm - 8:09 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with John W. Rollins. 

 

Rollins’ location 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/23/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-127-w001] 

[Duration:  4m 2s] 

 

 Fund-raising dinners, November 9, 1971 

 

 Republican Party in Pennsylvania 

  -Weakness of party 

  -Past supporters 

  -Philadelphia 

   -Frank L. Rizzo 

 

 Fund-raising dinners, November 9, 1971 
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  -Southerners 

   -Amount raised 

   -Florida, Texas, Atlanta, St. Louis, Charlotte, Nashville 

 

 Republican Party 

  -Massachusetts 

   -Need for organization 

  -Pennsylvania 

   -Need for organization 

   -Thomas B. McCabe 

 

 Fund-raising dinners, November 9, 1971 

  -Travel by John W. Rollins and Thomas B. Evans 

  -The President's dinner at John W. Rollins's house 

  -White House staff 

   -H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman, Dwight L. Chapin and Harry S. Dent 

  -Telecasts 

  -The President's speeches 

  -Response 

  -Attendees 

  -The President’s November 9, 1971 Chicago speech 

  -Thomas B. Evans 

   -Committee work 

 

 John W. Rollins's wife 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-128 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 8:09 pm and 8:15 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Asa V. Call 
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Conversation No. 14-129 

 

Date:  November 15, 1971 

Time:  8:15 pm - 8:18 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Asa V. Call 

 

The President talked with Call. 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/20/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-129-w001] 

[Duration:  3m 1s] 

 

 Asa V. Call 

  -Health 

   -Leg 

 

 The President's previous meeting with George E. Allen, November 15, 1971 

 

 1972 election 

  -Asa V. Call’s possible assistance 

  -Asa V. Call’s recovery time 

 

 Margaret Call 

  -Health 

 

 The President’s television appearances 

 

 Future White House event 

 

 Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 
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 The President’s schedule 

  -The President’s meeting with Ronald W. Reagan, November 17, 1971 

 

 Max Rafferty 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/20/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-129-w001] 

[Duration:  3m 1s] 

 

 California 

  -Liberalism 

  -Ronald W. Reagan 

   -Percentage of voters 

  -Need for moderate voice 

 

 John N. Mitchell 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 12/20/2022. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-129-w003] 

[Duration:  7s] 

 

 G. P. Club 

  -The President’s regards 

 

***************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 14-130 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 12:30 pm and 12:33 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 619-27] 

 

Request for a call to Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-131 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 12:33 pm and 12:40 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Julie Nixon Eisenhower. 

 

[See Conversation No. 619-28A] 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 02/11/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-131-w001] 

[Duration:  1m 3s] 

 

 Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s schedule 

  -Lunch 

  -Catholic University 

   -Time 

  -Dinner 

   -Thelma C. (‘Pat”) (Ryan) Nixon 

   -Time 
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 The President's schedule 

  -Taping of Thanksgiving Day message to the Armed Forces 

 

 Julie Nixon Eisenhower's schedule 

  -Previous event in Cleveland, Ohio 

   -Visited Mental Development Center at Case Western Reserve University 

  -Alan Jones 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-132 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 12:46 pm and 1:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 619-28B] 

 

Request for a call to Peter M. Flanigan 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-133 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 12:46 pm and 1:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 619-28C] 

 

Peter M. Flanigan's location 
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Conversation No. 14-134 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  1:08 pm - 1:09 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Peter M. Flanigan 

 

The President talked with Flanigan. 

 

[See Conversation No. 619-28D] 

 

North Atlantic Treaty Organization [NATO] Ambassador 

-Walter M. Thayer 

-John J. McCloy 

-Henry A. Kissinger's forthcoming call 

 

Japan 

-Hoyt Ammidon 

-Forthcoming meeting with Flanigan 

-John B. Connally's view 

 

NATO Ambassador 

-Thayer 

-McCloy 

-Kissinger 

 

Williamson S. Stuckey, Jr.[?] 

-Clark MacGregor's views 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-135 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 1:13 pm and 1:17 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 619-28F] 

 

Request for a call to Peter M. Flanigan 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-136 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  1:17 pm - 1:18 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Peter M. Flanigan 

 

The President talked with Flanigan. 

 

[See Conversation No. 619-28G] 

 

Walter N. Thayer 

-Forthcoming meeting with Flanigan 

-Thayer's possible role with administration 

-John B. Connally's view 

 

Hoyt Ammidon 

-Forthcoming meeting with Flanigan 

-Ammidon's possible role with administration 

-Connally's view 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-137 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 1:59 pm and 3:00 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 295-5] 

 

Request for a call to F. Donald Nixon 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-138 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  3:00 pm - 3:09 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

F. Donald Nixon 

 

The President talked with F. Donald Nixon. 

 

[See Conversation No. 295-7] 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/20/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-138-w001] 

[Duration:  2m 15s] 

 

 Greetings 

 

 National economy 

  -Stock market 

   -F. Donald Nixon’s broker 

   -President’s inflation program 

    -Market movement 

 

 The President's schedule 

  -Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Hospital 
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  -Oklahoma football game 

 

 Edward C. Nixon 

  -Prospects 

   -Oregon and Washington 

   -F. Donald Nixon 

  -Wife, Gaye L. (Woods) Nixon 

  -Moving out of area 

  -Prospects 

   -Nixon Foundation 

   -Washington State 

   -Labor market 

    -Air frames 

 

 F. Donald Nixon's schedule 

  -Thanksgiving 

   -Atlanta, Georgia 

  -Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Hospital 

   -Wife, Clara Jane (Lemke) Nixon 

 

 The President's family 

  -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

  -[Dwight] David Eisenhower, II and Julie Nixon Eisenhower 

 

 Edward C. Nixon 

  -Conversation with the President 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

Filtering system for bilge water 

-F. Donald Nixon's efforts 

-Ray Murphy 

-Unknown man from Oklahoma 

-Ft. Belvoir tests 

-Comments by Navy 

-Man from Oklahoma 

-Meyer Minchen [sp?] 

-Edward C. Nixon 

-Efforts 

-Possible meeting with the President 
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***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/20/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-138-w002] 

[Duration:  15s] 

 

 Filtering system for bilge water 

  -Man from Oklahoma 

   -Meyer Minchen [sp?] 

    -Edward C. Nixon 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 Filtering system for bilge water 

-John C. Whitaker 

-Conversation with Edward C. Nixon 

-Use in jet fuels 

-Cost 

-Whitaker 

-Forthcoming conversations 

-Edward C. Nixon 

-F. Donald Nixon 

-Minchen [sp?] 

 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

[Previous PRMPA Personal Returnable (G) withdrawal reviewed under deed of gift 03/21/2019. 

Segment cleared for release.] 

[Personal Returnable] 

[014-138-w003] 

[Duration:  2m 36s] 

 

 The President's schedule 

  -Family visit 

 

 The President's fund-raising dinners, November 9, 1971 

  -F. Donald Nixon's efforts 
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   -Thomas Anfinson and Loraine M. (Nixon) Anfinson 

  -Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 

   -President’s opinion 

 

 The President's schedule 

  -Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Hospital 

   -Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 

    -Efforts 

 

 F. Donald Nixon's visit to Australia 

  -Opinion of Australians 

  -President’s opinion 

  -Australians compared to Americans 

 

 F. Donald Nixon's residence 

  -Thomas Anfinson and Loraine M. (Nixon) Anfinson 

  -Newport, California 

 

 Edward C. Nixon 

 

 Clara Jane (Lemke) Nixon letter to the President 

  -Furniture 

   -Alexandria 

   -Thelma C. (Ryan) (“Pat”) Nixon 

   -Julie Nixon Eisenhower’s possible interest 

 

***************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-139 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 3:09 pm and 3:16 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 295-11] 

 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
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Conversation No. 14-140 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  3:16 pm - 3:27 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 

 

[See Conversation No. 295-12] 

 

American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial Organizations [AFL-CIO] 

convention 

-President’s possible attendance 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's conversation with Colson 

-Attacks on the President 

-Congress 

-George Meany 

-Possible remarks 

-Labor support 

-Vietnam casualties 

-Labor leaders 

-Political status 

-James R. (“Jimmy”) Hoffa 

-Possible executive clemency 

-Possible remarks 

-Colson's memo to Raymond K. Price 

-Possible effect 

-Meany's attacks on the President 

-Building trades unions 

-The President's schedule 

-Possible risk 

 

National economy 

-Gross National Product [GNP] 

-The President's meeting with Paul W. McCracken 

-Commerce Department 

-Unemployment 

-Wall Street Journal article, November 15 
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-Colson's conversation with McCracken 

-Stock market 

-Activity 

-Albert E. Sindlinger poll 

-Consumer intentions 

-American Depositary Receipt [ADR] 

-Clark MacGregor's complaint 

-White House staff lobbyists 

-Tax Bill 

-White House lobbying effort 

-Citizen's committee 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-141 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 5:05 pm and 6:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 295-15B] 

 

Request for a call to Peter M. Flanigan 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-142 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  6:08 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 295-15C] 

 

Peter M. Flanigan's location 
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Conversation No. 14-143 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:08 pm and 6:39 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[Henry A. Kissinger can be heard in the background] 

 

Request for a call to Clark MacGregor 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-144 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  6:39 pm - 6:40 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Clark MacGregor 

 

The President talked with MacGregor. 

 

Forthcoming congressional vote 

-Edward P. Boland amendment 

-Howard W. Robison's substitute 

-The President's conversation with Gerald R. Ford 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-145 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 6:40 pm and 7:17 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Peter M. Flanigan 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-146 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  7:17 pm - 7:18 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Peter M. Flanigan 

 

The President talked with Flanigan. 

 

Personnel 

-George[?] Champion 

-William S. Renchard 

-Unknown man 

-Gabriel Hauge 

-John M. Meyer, Jr., former chairman of Morgan Guaranty 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-147 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 7:18 pm and 7:19 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
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Conversation No. 14-148 

 

Date:  November 16, 1971 

Time:  7:19 pm - 7:22 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 

 

Paul H. Nitze 

-Possible role with administration 

-Kissinger's conversation with Stewart J.O. Alsop 

-Arms control stance 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-149 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:59 am and 10:05 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 620-4] 

 

Request for a call to John B. Connally 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-150 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 9:59 am and 10:05 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The White House operator talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 620-6] 

 

John B. Connally 

-Schedule 
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Conversation No. 14-151 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 

Time:  10:05 am - 10:18 am 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John B. Connally 

 

The President talked with Connally. 

 

[See Conversation No. 620-7] 

 

National economy 

-Connally's speech in New York City, November 16 

-New York Times coverage 

-Questions 

-Crowd 

-Size 

-Nikita S. Khrushchev 

-Location 

-[James] Harold Wilson 

-John F. Kennedy 

-Questions 

-Vice President of Morgan Guaranty 

-Vice President of Lone Star Industries 

-Subjects 

-Schedule 

-Gabriel Hauge 

-Charles W. Colson 

-Unknown Newhouse reporter 

-Press coverage 

-Washington Post 

-New York Times 

-Post 

-Unknown reporter 

-Headline 
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-Wire services 

-Associated Press [AP] 

-Tone and content 

-Connally's subsequent meeting 

-Head of New York Life 

-Head of Western Union 

-Head of Union Carbide 

-Head of J.C. Penney 

-Howard L. Clark of American Express 

-Business uncertainty 

-Labor 

-The President's schedule 

-American Federation of Labor-Congress of Industrial Organizations [AFL-

CIO] convention 

-Pay Board 

-Reception 

-Effect 

-Possible remarks 

-Pay Board 

 

Connally's schedule 

-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman's conversation with Connally's secretary 

-Europe 

 

The President's schedule 

-Possible trip to Florida 

 

Arthur F. Burns 

 

Peter G. Peterson 

-Role with administration 

-Meeting with Pierre-Paul Schweitzer 

-Burns 

-Role with administration 

-Maurice H. Stans 

-Resignation 

 

Preparation of international economic policy 

-Connally 

-George P. Shultz 

-Henry A. Kissinger 

-Shultz 
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-Herbert Stein and Paul W. McCracken 

-Connally 

 

The President's schedule 

-Quadriad 

-Shultz 

-Burns 

-Convertibility of gold 

 

International Economic Policy 

-Kissinger's meeting with the Earl of Cromer [George R.S. Baring] 

-Connally's schedule 

 

The President's schedule 

-Foreign visits and visitors 

-Latin America 

-France, Germany, Britain 

-Location 

-Timing 

-International Economic Policy 

-William P. Rogers and Connally 

-North Atlantic Treaty Organization [NATO], Peoples Republic of China 

[PRC], Soviet Union 

-Latin America 

-Panama 

-Argentina 

 

Connally's schedule 

-Shultz and Kissinger 

-International economic policy 

-Burns 

-Previous meeting at Camp David 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-152 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 1:15 pm and 1:26 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 293-3] 

 

Request for a call to Stephen B. Bull 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-153 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 

Time:  1:26 pm - 1:27 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

The President talked with the White House operator. 

Stephen B. Bull 

 

The President talked with Bull. 

 

[See Conversation No. 293-4] 

 

The President's schedule 

-Barber 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-154 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 1:27 pm and 2:48 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

Stephen B. Bull talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 293-6A] 

 

Request for a call to John D. Ehrlichman 

-The President 

 

Bull talked with Ehrlichman at an unknown time. 

 

Ehrlichman's situation 
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-The President 

 

The President talked with Ehrlichman at an unknown time. 

 

Richard B. Ogilvie 

-White House efforts 

-Charles H. Percy 

-Desired amendment to House Resolution 1 [H. R. 1] 

-Administration aid to Illinois 

-Desired amendment to Tax Bill 

-Federal subsidies to states 

-Cost 

-Wilbur D. Mills’ views 

-Possible veto 

-Possible White House deal with Percy 

-Russell B. Long's action on H. R. 1 

-Provisions 

-Prospects for H. R. 1 

-Possible veto 

-Revenue-sharing 

-Possible White House deal with Percy 

-Effect on H. R. 1 

-Possible veto 

-Percy's intentions 

-Governors 

-Nelson A. Rockefeller's view 

-Revenue-sharing 

-Call to Ehrlichman 

-Possible White House deal with Percy 

-Prospects for H. R. 1 

-Long 

-Ronald W. Reagan's view 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-155 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 

Time:  2:48 pm - 2:50 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with the White House operator. 

 

John D. Ehrlichman 

 

Ehrlichman talked with the President. 

 

[See Conversation No. 293-7] 

 

Charles H. Percy's possible amendment to Tax Bill 

-House Resolution 1 [H.R. 1] 

-Ehrlichman's conversation with George P. Shultz 

-Veto 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-156 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 

Time:  Unknown between 2:53 pm and 4:00 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 

 

[See Conversation No. 293-9B] 

 

Request for a call to James D. ("Don") Hughes 

 

[H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman conferred with the President at an unknown time] 

 

[See Conversation No. 293-9B] 

 

[End of conferral] 

 

Hughes’ location 

 

 

 

 

Conversation No. 14-157 

 

Date:  November 17, 1971 
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Time:  Unknown between 2:53 pm and 4:00 pm 

Location:  White House Telephone 

 

H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 

 

James D. (“Don”) Hughes 

 

Haldeman talked with Hughes. 

 

[See Conversation No. 293-9C] 

 

Manolo Sanchez's schedule 

-Notification from Aide's office 

-Departure time 

 

The President's schedule 

-Change 

-Helicopters 

 


